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800 Burrard Street, 2nd Floor

800, rue Burrard, 2e étage

Vancouver, BC V6Z 0B9

Bid Fax: (604) 775-7526

Revision to a Request for a Standing Offer
Révision a une demande d'offre a commandes
Regional Individual Standing Offer (RISO)

Offre a commandes individuelle régionale (OCIR)

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless
otherwise indicated, all other terms and conditions of the
Offer remain the same.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication
contraire, les modalités de I'offre demeurent les mémes.

Comments - Commentaires

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de I'entrepreneur

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Public Works and Government Services Canada -
Pacific Region

800 Burrard Street, 12th Floor

800, rue Burrard, 12e etage

Vancouver, BC V6Z 0B9

Travaux publics et Services
gouvernementaux Canada

Title - Sujet

Vinyl-coated Polyester Fabric

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Date

21C81-130282/A 2013-12-18

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client Amendment No. - N° modif.
21C81-130282 002

File No. - N° de dossier CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

VAN-3-36212 (524)

GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$VAN-524-7135

Date of Original Request for Standing Offer

R - 2013-11-21

Date de la demande de I'offre a commandes originale
Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin  |Time Zone
at-a 02:00 PM Fuseau horaire

; Pacific Standard
on - le 2014-01-06 Time PST
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions a: Buyer Id - Id de I'acheteur
Y amamoto, Albert van524

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(604) 775-7526

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(604) 775-7549 () )

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

Security - Sécurité
This revision does not change the security requirements of the Offer.
Cette révision ne change pas | es besoins en matiere de sécurité de la présente offre.

Instructions: See Herein

Instructions: Voir aux présentes

Yes - Oui

=

Acknowledgement copy required No - Non

e

Accusé de réception requis

The Offeror hereby acknowledges this revision to its Offer.
Le proposant constate, par la présente, cette révision a son offre.

Signature Date

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of offeror. (type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du proposant.
(taper ou écrire en caractéres d'imprimerie)

For the Minister - Pour le Ministre

[ by |

Canada
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Questions and Answers:

Q: May | ask what the application is for this material?

A: Mattress covers.

Q: Does the material have to be coated or could it be laminated pvc?

A: Laminated or extruded.(coating has a tendency to wear/ wash out )

Q: Does it have to be in 100 yard rolls or could it be in 50 yard rolls which is a lot easier for people to
handle due to the weight ?

A: Either 100 or 50 yard rolls are acceptable

PART 4 EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION
1.1.1 Mandatory Technical Criteria

Delete:

- Fabric must be supplied in 100 yard rolls, individually wrapped in plastic:
Yes No

Insert:

- Fabric must be supplied in 50 yard rolls or 100 yard rolls, individually wrapped in plastic:
Yes No

And

Annex A - Statement of Requirement, Bidding Requirements
Delete:

Fabric must be supplied in 100 yard rolls, individually wrapped in plastic.

Insert:

Fabric must be supplied in 50 yard rolls or 100 yard rolls, individually wrapped in plastic.
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Q: | see there is +10% beside the size so my hopes are it may be o.k. if it is 61" wide. For the 60" width
could it be 61" rather than 60"?

A: Yes

Q: Do you know the denier of the polyester scrim as well as the size of opening, eg. 10 X 10 or 10 X 12?
We don't usually go by the same description that is shown in the Composition shown in regard to
percentages.

A:18x9

Q: ASTM D751 does not have a composition part — Is there another test method you could point to,
specifically for composition? We use AATCC 20/20A, a fiber content test.

A: The requirement for Composition (ASTM D751) has been deleted:

PART 4 EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION

1.1.1 Mandatory Technical Criteria

Delete:

- Bidder must provide test results from a certified independent testing laboratory with their bid,
confirming that the fabric samples submitted with their bid meet the following 3 requirements: Yes
No

-Weight (ASTM D3776)
-Composition (ASTM D751)
-Fire Retardancy (NFPA 701-2010 Test Method 2)

Insert:
- Bidder must provide test results from a certified independent testing laboratory with their bid,

confirming that the fabric samples submitted with their bid meet the following 2 requirements: Yes
No

-Weight (ASTM D3776)
-Fire Retardancy (NFPA 701-2010 Test Method 2)
And

Annex A - Statement of Requirement, Bidding Requirements

Delete:

- Bidder must provide test results from a certified independent testing laboratory with their bid,
confirming that the fabric samples submitted with their bid meet the following 3 requirements:
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-Weight (ASTM D3776)
-Composition (ASTM D751)
-Fire Retardancy (NFPA 701-2010 Test Method 2)

Insert:

Bidders must provide test results from a certified independent testing laboratory, confirming that the
fabric samples submitted with their bid meet the following two (2) requirements:

Weight (ASTM D3776)

Fire Retardancy (NFPA 701-2010 Test Method 2)

Q: Our normal packaging is paper wrapping versus the plastic you're asking for. Is that acceptable?
A: No, we require the rolls to be wrapped in plastic.

Q: Our internal tolerance levels are +/- 10% for width, weight, and composition. Your bid is asking for
+/- 5% - Could this also be acceptable?

A: +/- 10% on weight and composition is acceptable. Width must be as per spec.

The revised Annex A is attached.
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ANNEX A - STATEMENT OF REQUIREMENT (Rev 2013/12/11)
21C81-130282

Requirement To supply and deliver Vinyl-coated Polyester Fabric to Correctional Service
Canada at Mission, Agassiz and Abbotsford, British Columbia on an as-and-when requested
basis, in accordance with the specifications below.

Estimated usage 25,000 square yards per year

Fabric will be supplied in 50 or 100 yard rolls, individually wrapped in plastic.

Minimum quantity per call-up is 500 linear yards

Period of standing offer. 1 year

Delivery required: Within fourteen (14) calendar days of receipt of a call-up against the standing
offer.

Product must meet the following specifications:

Composition: 83.4% Vinyl/16.6% Polyester +/- 10%
Flame Retardancy: NFPA 701-2010 Test Method 2
Weight: 100z/sqyd +-10%
Colour: Tan
Antimicrobial: AATCC M30-1998

AATCC M147-2004
Size of fabric: 43" and 60° width —0/+10%

Bidding requirements

® Bidders must provide two (2) samples in the specified colour, each at least one (1)
yard x one (1) yard.

» Bidders must provide test results from a certified independent testing laboratary,
confirming that the fabric samples submitted with their bid meet the following two (2)

requirements:

Weight (ASTM D3776)
Fire Retardancy {(NFPA 701-2010 Test Method 2)

Bidders must provide pricing in linear yards for 43" and 60" wide fabric.
All pricing must be FOB destination (3 locations):

Ferndale Institution Matsqui Institution Mountain Institution

33737 Dewdney Trunk Rd., 33344 King Rd, 4732 Cemetery Rd.,Agassiz,
Mission, British Columbia, Abbotsford, British Columbia, British Columbia

Canada V2V 4L8 Canada V2S 4P3 Canada VOM 1A0

» Bidders must state delivery in days from receipt of order.

s  Award of contract will be based on lowest conforming bid.



